
 

 
Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday May 5th, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Welcome to the May 5th, 2025 Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 
This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1 M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters 
1 M.R.S.A §405 (E) Discussion regarding consultations with legal counsel 
 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS  
 

 
ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 

a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  
Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others 

b. Mail       •York County Sheriff Bulletin

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any  
b. Discussion - public comment procedures, requesting agenda placement and managing Q&A. 
c. Planning Board – Review/Approve Bylaws & Mission Statement  

 
ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  

a. Fire Chief – All Hands 
b. Treasurer – Expense Report 

 
ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 

a. Cemetery Committee – Request for Tree Removal Funds 
b. Maine Community Foundation – Received $5,000 from Donor of Nine Wicket Funds for Bunganut 
c. Bunganut Park/YMCA updates 
d. Review/ Approve Annual Town Meeting Warrant 

 
ITEM #6 MINUTES 

a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 04/22/2025 

ITEM #7  SIGN WARRANTS  
a. Payroll Warrant #48 in the amount of $29,413.68 
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #49 (FY2025) in the amount of $690,921.47 

 
 
 
ADJOURN 



 Message from: 

         Sheriff William L. King Jr. 
The first quarter of 2025 was interesting as you will 
see later in this publication! It began with many of 
us traveling to the Strafford County Courthouse to 
witness former YCSO Major Kathryn Mone getting 
sworn in as the Strafford County Sheriff! 

The chief and I attended a Legislative breakfast in 
Augusta to welcome returning Legislators and to 
welcome new Legislators. York County had an 
extraordinary attendance (as always.) Thank you to 
York County Representatives Mastraccio, Copeland, 
Foley, Fredericks, Sargent, Gramlich, Sayre, 
Mathieson and Senators Bailey and Ingwersen! 
Representative Fredericks later came for a tour of 
the jail and Representative Sayre attended our 
annual awards ceremony! 

The Sheriff’s Office continues with its scam 
education initiative, and we taught classes at the 
Waterboro Lions Club, Massabesic Adult Ed, and at 
the Rotary Club of Westbrook. 

This quarter we welcomed new corrections officers 
and reluctantly said goodbye to a patrol deputy 
that transferred to another police agency. 

Bulletin created by Stacy Thistlewood 

On National Read a Book Day, we read to children 
at the Hollis Elementary School! Most importantly, 
we capped off the quarter with our annual 
recognition ceremony, chili contest and the 
graduation from our first Citizen’s Police Academy. 

It was a great quarter, and we are now preparing 
for Corrections Officer Week which is the first full 
week of May followed by National Police Week, 
which occurs the second full week of May. 

Thank you for taking the time to read our quarterly 
report. 

1 

ITEM #2: (b.) Mail



Deputy Spotlight 

Evan Souza 

Deputy Evan Souza began his 
career as an Emergency 911 
Dispatcher before graduating from 
the Connecticut Police Academy in 
2017. He relocated to Maine, where 
he joined the York County Sheriff's 
Office in 2022.  He began as a 
corrections officer for a year before 
joining the patrol division as a deputy 
sheriff. Deputy Souza has earned the Distinguished Service 
Medal, Life Saving Award and a Department Merit Award 
during his law enforcement career. Deputy Souza has 
attended crisis intervention training and is skilled in building 
rapport with the community he serves.  Deputy Souza is 
primarily assigned to the towns of Lebanon, Acton and 
Newfield when patrolling.  When off-duty, Evan enjoys a 
consistent fitness routine, camping, and playing lead guitar in 
his spare time. You may even find Deputy Souza in a mosh 

pit at a concert.   

K-9 Corner

Rebel

On January 17th, Deputy Frazier and 
K9 Rebel were requested to assist the 
U.S. Postal Inspection Service with a 
narcotic "sniff" of packages at their 
Scarborough warehouse. The United 
States mail is often used as a means 
to traffic illegal narcotics across our 
country to avoid possible law enforcement involvement 
on our highways.  The U.S. Postal Inspectors will often 
utilize K-9's to assist in identifying packages that were 
shipped containing illegal narcotics.  
During this detail, K9 Rebel provided a positive alert for 
the odor of an illegal narcotic on a package in the 
warehouse. On January 24th, U.S. Postal Inspectors 

opened the package after obtaining a 
search warrant. Located inside the 
package was approximately 4.71 
pounds of suspected 
methamphetamine.  
The U.S. Postal Inspectors are 
leading this ongoing investigation. 

Motor Vehicle Crash 
Lebanon 
On March 25, deputies responded to Depot Road in 
Lebanon for a motor vehicle crash. The two occupants 
of the vehicle fled on foot after the crash. Deputy Cody 
Frazier and K9 Rebel were called to 

assist in locating the occupants. 

K9 Rebel tracked the subjects through 
the woods for approximately 2.5 miles. 
K9 Rebel located both occupants in a 
vehicle on Cemetery Road, attempting to 
flee the area. The subjects were 
identified as Michael Espostio (44, 
Westbrook) and Ericka Leary (34, 

Portland). 

Esposito was arrested on an active Probation 
Revocation warrant. He was additionally charged with 
Operating After Habitual Offender Revocation (Class C). 
No bail was allowed. Leary was arrested on an active 
Probation Revocation warrant. No bail was allowed. It 
was later learned that the vehicle involved in the crash 

had been stolen from Sanford. 

York County 
Peer Support Team 
January 23rd and 24th were training days for Deputies Carr, 
Jones, Johnson, and Frazier at the York Harbor Inn. The 
deputies are part of the York County Peer Support Team. 
The team’s mission focuses on the emotional challenges that 
law enforcement and first responders can face while serving 
the public. The members of the support team come from 
several law enforcement agencies throughout York County 
as well as several mental health professionals. The recent 
training focused on tools and techniques that not only could 
be passed on to struggling first responders but also used by 

members of the Peer Support Team. 

Approximately twenty-five team members attended the two-
day training. Participants practiced techniques in the 
classroom setting as well as exchanged thoughts on what 
their own experiences have 
been while serving as team 
members and as a first 
responder. The training was 
paid through a federal 
COPS grant that the team 

received in 2023. 

2 



Farewell to 

Captain Lambert 
Let us honor the extraordinary journey of 
Corrections Captain David Lambert, who 
has devoted an incredible 40 years to the 
York County Sheriff's Office. Captain 
Lambert's unwavering commitment, 
exceptional leadership, and integrity have 
significantly shaped our community and 
touched the lives of many during his 
impressive career.  

From the outset, Captain Lambert has 
exemplified the ideals of dedication and 
resilience, skillfully navigating the challenges 
of the corrections field with grace and 
determination. His ability to lead by example, 
cultivate unity, and maintain order even in the 
toughest situations has been truly inspiring. 

Captain Lambert's influence reaches far 
beyond professional milestones. He has been 
a mentor, a friend, and a steadfast source of 
support for his colleagues, always ready to 
extend a helping hand or share valuable 
insight. His compassion and empathy have 
left a profound impact, fostering a nurturing 
environment within the Sheriff's Office. 

As Captain Lambert embarks on this exciting 
new chapter, we extend our deepest 
gratitude for his 40 years of exemplary 
service. His legacy will continue to inspire 
generations of corrections officers, and his 
presence will be profoundly missed.  

Congratulations on 
your well-deserved 
retirement, Captain 
Lambert! May this 
next phase be filled 
with joy, relaxation, 
and the achievement 
of all your dreams. 
Thank you for your 
exceptional service 
and unwavering 
dedication to our 
community. 

Happy Retirement! 

84th BCTP 
Congratulations,  
Officers Anderson, 
Zola, and Tharpe! 

We are thrilled to celebrate the outstanding achievement of 
Officers Anderson, Zola, and Tharpe for successfully completing 
the 84th Basic Corrections Training Program. Your dedication, hard 
work, and perseverance have paid off, and we couldn't be prouder 

of your accomplishment. 

This rigorous training program has equipped you with the essential 
skills and knowledge needed to excel in your roles as corrections 
officers. Your commitment to professional growth and your 

unwavering determination are truly commendable. 

As you step into your new roles, know that you have the full 
support and encouragement of your colleagues here at the York 
County Sheriff's Office. We are confident that you will make a 
positive impact on our community and uphold the values of 

integrity, respect, and service. 

Congratulations once again, Officers Anderson, Zola, and Tharpe! 
We look forward to seeing you thrive in your careers and contribute 

to the safety and well-being of our community. 

Welcome, 
Corrections Officers 
Racheal Bonia and 
Justin Hanson! 

We are thr i l led to welcome 
Corrections Officers Racheal Bonia 
and Justin Hanson to our team as 
they embark on their journey through 
the Basic Corrections Training 
Program at MCC Windham. Your 
commitment to serving our community 
and your dedication to professional 
growth are truly commendable. 

Racheal and Justin, as you begin this 
intensive training program, know that 
you have the full support and 
encouragement of your colleagues 
here at the York County Sheriff's 
Office. This program will equip you 
with the essential skills and knowledge needed to excel in your 
roles, and we have no doubt that you will both rise to the 
challenge with determination and resilience. 

We look forward to seeing you grow and succeed in your 
careers, and we are excited to have you as part of our team. 
Your hard work and dedication will undoubtedly make a positive 
impact on our community and the lives of those you serve. 

Best of luck in your training, and welcome to the York County 
Sheriff's Office family! 

3 



Forged Checks 

in Waterboro 

On January 21, 2025, the 
York County Sheriff's Office 
was called to Partners Bank in Waterboro for the report 
of two males attempting to cash forged checks from a 
business in New Hampshire. When deputies arrived on 
the scene, the two males had left the bank and were not 
located. One check had been cashed in the amount of 
$1,800.  
During the subsequent investigation, it was learned that 
these two males had been to several other banks in the 
area, cashing or attempting to cash forged checks. The 
investigation revealed that they had been able to steal 
approximately $11,063 from area banks. Deputy Duane 
Fay was able to identify the males as Orlando Rodriguez 
(57 years old from Smithfield, Rhode Island) and Wilford 
Lee Rhodes (54 years old from Mattapan, 
Massachusetts).  
Warrants were issued for their arrest, and on March 1st, 
Rodriguez was arrested in Providence, RI. He is being 
held pending extradition back to Maine. Law 
Enforcement authorities are still trying to locate Rhodes 
on his outstanding warrant. More charges are expected 
from area agencies. 

Home Repair Fraud 
In 2023, Deputy Shawn Sanborn began investigating a 
Brian Bundza (41, of Rochester, N.H.) for stealing 
$5,100 from an Acton resident. Bundza is alleged to 
have taken the money to do work at the residence, but 
never did. Deputy Sanborn attempted a resolution on the 
case with Bundza, but he became uncooperative.  
On March 20, 2025, 
Bundza was arrested 
in New Hampshire on a 
Class C felony warrant 
for Theft by Deception. 
He is being held at the 
Strafford County Jail 
pending extradition 
back to Maine.  

In March, the York County Sheriff's Office was awarded 
a $20,000 grant from Caring Unlimited to combat 
domestic violence. This grant will allow Sheriff's Office 
Deputies to go out and conduct bail checks at 
residences where domestic violence arrests have taken 
place. The deputies will verify that the domestic violence 
abuser has not returned to the home and that the victim 
is safe and is up to date on resources available to them 
and their families.  

The deputies will also be able to proactively go out and 
verify that the domestic violence abuser is following their 
conditions of bail, which often include no possession/
consumption of alcohol or illegal drugs.  

In 2024, there were a reported 1,300 deaths in the 
United States attributed to domestic violence. In Maine 
last year there were 15 deaths that were classified as 
domestic violence. The York County Sheriff's Office and 
Caring Unlimited have formed a partnership in the last 
few years to combat domestic violence in our county. 

Caring Unlimited currently provides a grant that pays for 
a full-time Domestic 
Violence Investigator 
at the Sheriff's Office 
to properly investigate 
and conduct follow-
ups on these crimes. 

Maggie helping the  
Chief Deputy with his 

computer work. 

4 



YORK COUNTY CITIZENS ACADEMY 

 

 

The York County Sheriff’s Office successfully completed its first Citizens Police 
Academy, led by Deputy Cummer and attended by 27 residents from 10 towns. The 
program provided a behind-the-scenes look at law enforcement, covering patrol 
procedures, investigations, emergency response, and specialized units, with hands-

on experiences like ride-alongs. 

The 20-hour course included training in partnership with the Kittery and Sanford 

Police Departments, covering topics such as: 

• Community Policing Patrol Operations & Tactics 

• Constitutional Law & Use of Force K9 & SRT Utilization 

• Investigations & Political Implications Communication 

• Jail Operations & Crime Scene Processing

Participants also gained insight into emergency dispatch operations and the 

challenges of policing. Sheriff William King praised the program, stating, "The 

Citizens Police Academy strengthens community relationships and fosters mutual 

understanding between law enforcement and the people we serve." 

The York County Sheriff’s Office extends its gratitude to all participants and staff who made 

the program possible. 

Resilience and Unity:  

Correctional Officers Making a Difference 

"Correctional officers come in all 
sizes, and this image is a powerful 
reminder that strength and 
dedication are not defined by 
physical appearance. Regardless of 
their stature, each officer brings 
unique qualities and perspectives to 
their role. This image symbolizes 
the unity and resilience within the 
correctional community. It illustrates 
that a commitment to justice, safety, 
and service measures true 
capability. Let this stand as a 
testament that anyone, with the right 
determination and heart, can make 

a significant impact in the world."  

Fleet Mechanic 
Jamie Chadbourne 
Outside of work, Jamie is an avid 
outdoorsman who enjoys hunting 
and fishing in his spare time. 
However, his true passion lies in 
training pet and protection dogs. 
With years of experience in dog 
training, Jamie has honed his 
skills to not only enhance the 
lives of pets but also ensure that 
they are well-prepared for 
protection roles. His commitment 
to both his professional and 

personal pursuits reflects a desire for precision, 

care, and dedication.  Welcome aboard Jamie!  

5 



2024 YCSO 
Recognition Ceremony 
On Friday March 21st, the Sheriff's Office held its annual awards ceremony and this year was 

even more special because we combined our Chili contest, and the 
graduation of the inaugural Citizen's Police Academy!  The event started 
off with the posting of the colors by the YCSO Honor Guard, then Mr. Ed 
Stubbs, from the American Legion Post # 134 in Alfred sang our National 
Anthem followed by Mr. John Flagler, a United States Marine Reserve 
leading us in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

Samantha York (Channel 6) and AAA Executive Tom Baran (former YCSO Chief Deputy) were 
the celebrity judges for the chili contest and the winners were:   
1st Place - Diana Miles (an addiction counselor at YCJail)  
2nd Place tie - Rosanna Ryan and C.J. Bolduc  

Then we had some special awards: 
Sergeant Ellis Mattison and Corrections Officer John Nardelli for their assistance with the filming 
of a movie at the jail! 

EMA Volunteers Marc Burnell and Richard Gaudreau for their assistance with 
the Southern Maine SRT. 

Former State Representative Tim Roche for his support to law enforcement during his time in the 
State House. 

Captain David Lambert for his 41 years of dedicated service. 

The first YCSO Citizen's Police Academy graduated the following individuals, the 
announcement was made by Deputy Matt Cummer who organized the academy! 

Ross Albertson-  Kennebunk Dennis Bailey-Kennebunk  Christopher Benson - Arundel 
Alex Blow - Sanford Frank Brackin - Arundel James Daniels - Sanford   
Robert Dyer - Kennebunk  Jonathan Fallon -  Kennebunk Krista Freeman -  Waterboro 
Richard Freeman -  Waterboro Tracy Gaudet - Acton Patricia Guay - Hollis 
Bruce Hagan - Sanford Joseph Harris - Kennebunk  Paul Hodak - Arundel 
Linda Letourneau -  Sanford Victoria Lynn - Sanford Dennis McDonald -  Arundel 
David McQuade - Cape Neddick Martha Morrison - Kennebunk Matt Ryan - Lyman 
Rosanna Ryan -  Alfred Kevin Spainhour -  Acton  Steve Veit - Alfred 
Tim Veit - Alfred Tom Veit - North Berwick  Janet Vincent -  Lyman 

6 



Commendations –
• Civilian Jennifer Stonehouse - Certificate and gift bag
• Deputy Matthew Cummer
• Sergeant Josh Morneau, Deputy Robert Carr, Deputy Stephen Gould
• Major Craig Sanford • Major Lori Marks
• Deputy Duane Fay • Corporal Donovan Cram and Officer Keith Seymour

Life Saving Awards -
• Deputy David Pratt • Deputy Justin Titcomb
• Deputy Evan Souza • Deputy Kyle Kochanowicz
• Deputy Steven Broy • Deputy Alex Markellos
• Sergeant Joshua Morneau

BAKER AWARDS - 
(In honor of former Chief Deputy Mat Baker) 

• (Corrections)– Sergeant Colton Sweeney
• (Civil) – Supervisor Brad Paul

OFFICERS AND DEPUTY OF THE YEAR 

• Reserve Corrections Officer of the Year – Officer Sue Seaman
• Corrections Officer of the Year – Officer Adam Boynton
• Deputy of the Year – Deputy Steven Broy

Also, Kudos to the Maine State Prison because the residents in the Industries program 
made the plaques and the cornhole game (Chili contest prize!) 

7 



Activities week of 3/17 – 3/21 

· Landry French: Supervision / Safety. Completed thawing sub grade for M, E, P

under slab rough in, completed the footing forms for the pump shed. 

· Gorham Sand & Gravel: Completed all electrical conduit, airline rough into the

pump shed, continue working on the leach field. 

· S, W, Cole: Final stee inspection, no issues.

· Palmer and Sicard: Mobilized on site, storage containers, material and

equipment, installed bond outs for the duct work that passes through the 2nd floor. 

· Genex: Started exterior framing on the east elevation, started framing on the roof,

low to high roof.

· Sebago: on site visual inspection on the Fuji tank and leach field work.

· North Atlantic Concrete: Received the rebar for the burn tower foundations.

· MPC Construction: Received the wire mesh for the flat work.

Activities week of 3/24-3/28 

· Landry French: Supervision / Safety. Pour the pump shed footing.

· Gorham Sand & Gravel: Continue the leach field, excavate for under slab

plumbing, excavate for the burn tower foundations prep sub grade. 

· Genex: Continue exterior framing.

· S W Cole: Final Steel inspections.

· Palmer & Sicard: Start under slab plumbing.

· Tecta America: All roof materials arrived 3/26 with Keeley Crane to load the roof.

· E, S, B: Temp light / Power.

· Sebago: Establish Building control for the Recovery Center foundations.

CONSTRUCTION PROJECT UPDATE 

York County  

First Responder Training Center  

and Substance Use Recovery Center 

from l to r: Tim Sommers, Sr. Project Manager, 
Landry/French; Steve LaPointe, Superintendent, 
Landry/French; Billy Shore, FCF Board Chair and 
Kennebunkport Fire; Candice Simeoni, FCF Board 
and Kennebunk PD; Diane Small, FCF Board and 
Sanford Housing Authority ED.  

First County Foundation 

FCF is working hard laying the foundation 
for fundraising to strengthen the financial 

sustainability of each center. We are out in 
the community making connections, 

increasing the visibility of each center, and 
looking for individuals and companies who 

may want to invest in this monumental 
project. Please visit our website for more 
information and to see how you can get 

involved:  

First County Foundation | One county’s 

mission to change the nation.   

You can also like and follow us on 
Facebook and Instagram for project 

updates and progress.  

@yorkcountyfcf 

8 

https://yorkcountyfcf.org/
https://yorkcountyfcf.org/


ITEM #3: (b.) PB Bylaws



LYMAN PLANNING BOARD 

MISSION STATEMENT 2025 

The Lyman Planning Board is entrusted with the task of promoting the health, 

safety, and general welfare of the residents of the Town of Lyman. The Board 

seeks to preserve the rural character of the Town, respect the Town’s historical 

legacy, acknowledge the recreational opportunities afforded in Town, and protect 

the values of property within the Town. To do so, the Board encourages the most 

appropriate use of land throughout the Town and promotes rational and 

environmentally sound economic development.

The Board aims to balance the conservation of the beauty of our shared natural 

resources with residential development and commercial enterprise.  The Board 

applies the directives of the Comprehensive Plan and the Town Zoning and Shore 

Land Zoning Ordinances as guidance for its decision-making on behalf of the Town 

of Lyman. 

The Board operates in the service of property owners of the Town of Lyman, 

demonstrating respect for all those who appear before it and adhering to the 

principles of impartiality, integrity, and professionalism. 

March 5, 2025 

























ITEM #4: (a.) GMFR Report





ITEM #4: (b.) Expense Report



























From: Town Manager
To: "katrina randall"
Cc: Sheila McNeil
Bcc: Treasurer
Subject: RE: our next project
Date: Monday, April 28, 2025 8:58:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

Hi Katrina,

I spoke with Jeanette, and she confirmed that there is $1,075 from Charlie’s donations and $100 from
miscellaneous donations, totaling $1,175. However, we have not yet entered any pending purchase orders
related to the regular cemetery account, so I do not believe the current balance is $2,487.

Are you aware of any additional expenditures anticipated between now and June 30, such as the purchase of
flags, markers, or other items? Any planned expenses will impact the available balance in the account.

Additionally, please note that $12,000 has been earmarked for tree removal in the next fiscal year.

I will add this item to the agenda for the May 5th meeting. The Board may also wish to consider going out to bid
for any further tree removal projects.

Please let me know if there are any updates or additional information prior to the meeting.

Thank you,

Lindsay Gagne
Town Manager
FOAA officer

11 So. Waterboro Rd Lyman, ME 04002
207-247-0642 
207-499-7562
selectboard@lyman-me.gov 

   lyman-me.gov
Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters
concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which
may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: katrina randall <akatrinacare@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 1:41 PM
To: Town Manager <townmanager@lyman-me.gov>
Cc: Sheila McNeil <hollislyman@sacoriver.net>
Subject: Re: our next project

Thanks for the update. 

Katrina 

Sent from my iPhone

ITEM #5: (a.) Cemetery Committee Request

mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov
mailto:akatrinacare@gmail.com
mailto:hollislyman@sacoriver.net
mailto:treasurer@lyman-me.gov
mailto:selectboard@lyman-me.gov
https://lyman-me.gov/


















On Apr 25, 2025, at 9:09 AM, Town Manager <townmanager@lyman-me.gov> wrote:


Hi Katrina,

I’m just waiting on more inform from Jeanette. She’ll be back on Monday and I can touch base
then.

Best regards,

Lindsay Gagne
Town Manager
FOAA officer

11 So. Waterboro Rd Lyman, ME 04002
<image001.png>
207-247-0642 
<image002.png>

207-499-7562

<image003.png>
   selectboard@lyman-me.gov 
<image004.png>
   lyman-me.gov
Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, all e-mail and e-mail attachments received or prepared for use in matters
concerning Town business or containing information relating to Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which
may be inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: katrina randall <akatrinacare@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 8:55 AM
To: Town Manager <townmanager@lyman-me.gov>
Cc: Sheila McNeil <HollisLyman@sacoriver.net>
Subject: our next project

Hi Linsay, 

As you are aware, folks have given $$ in memory of Charlie
Harrison and as we understand from Shirley, towards a clean
up of the cemetery behind their house.  There are 2 HUGE
maple trees there, a great deal of rot to them, and in need of
coming down. 

I brought Joe Goff out to look at them.  He has provided us a

mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov
mailto:selectboard@lyman-me.gov
https://lyman-me.gov/
mailto:akatrinacare@gmail.com
mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov
mailto:HollisLyman@sacoriver.net


quote of $4000 (I'll attach it to this email).  

Shirley and the family hope to add their own family next to 
this cemetery which makes sense.  

I met with Jeannette and our funds are : 
Regular Cemetery Account:  $2,487
Donations for Charlie/Cemetery Committee:  $1,175
total:  $3,662. 

We would like to use all of those funds for this tree removal at 
Harrisons.  We are shy $338.  I don't know how we can raise 
that, but we'll work on it (a bake sale isn't likely going to yield 
that $). 

Could we use the regular account and donations account for 
this project?  

Do you need one of us to come to a meeting to explain this, or 
are you able to add it to the next Selectmen's meeting 
agenda.  

Thanks in advance. 

Katrina

Katrina Randall, RN 

Geriatric Care Manager

email: akatrinacare@gmail.com

mailto:akatrinacare@gmail.com




ITEM #5: (b.) ME Community Foundation Letter



Bunganut Park / YMCA Updates 

1. Motorized Boats:
The YMCA is seeking clarification on whether small motorized boats are permitted
at Bunganut Park. Historically, they’ve been told they are not allowed, but I’ve been
told there are individuals that launch them. I have not found any specific regulation
prohibiting their use. Does the board want to consider adding any park rules? Boats
are commonly launched both at the Pines and near the beach area, and ramps are
scheduled to be installed at both sites. I’ve asked the YMCA to monitor the situation
and report any concerns. If conflicts arise, we can consider relocating or removing
one of the ramps to better accommodate small craft boat launches.

2. Food Trucks:
The YMCA has also inquired about the allowance of food trucks at the park. We
need clarification on whether the Town has any regulations or restrictions regarding
food truck operations in the park.

3. Ticket Booth Modifications:
The YMCA would like to modify the existing ticket booth by installing a new door with
a window and adding shelving or a counter to create a workspace. However, on May
20, 2024, the Board agreed to delay any structural changes due to the possibility of
future park improvements. Specifically, potential reconfiguration of the parking area
and existing water runoff concerns could require changes to the booth's layout
down the line. Last year we provided folding tables.

4. Field Side Concession Stand
I reached out to MUSC and they stated that they do have some belongings in the
concession stand, however they would not reply to providing an inventory of their
belongings, who has access to the concession stand, and I’ve offered to get them
temporary access for them to collect their things and they have not responded. The
building is currently being re-keyed.

ITEM #5: (c.) Bunganut Park updates



TOWN OF LYMAN 

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT 

TO ERIN CAMARENA, RESIDENT IN THE TOWN OF LYMAN, COUNTY OF 

YORK, AND THE STATE OF MAINE. 

GREETINGS: In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn 

the inhabitants of the Town of Lyman, qualified to vote in Town affairs, to meet at the Lyman 

Town Hall on Tuesday, June 10th, A.D., 2025, at 8:00 AM, then and there to act on Articles 

numbered 1 through 2.   The election of Moderator will take place at 7:50 am. 

ARTICLE 1:  To choose a Moderator to preside at said meeting. 

ARTICLE 2:  To choose, by secret ballot:  

One   (1)   Selectmen / Overseer of the Poor 3 Year term: 

Two  (2)   Budget Committee Members 3 Year term: 

One   (1)   RSU #57 School Board Director 3 Year term:  

The Select Board hereby gives notice that the Registrar of Voters will be in session at the 

Lyman Town Hall the day of said meeting, June 10th, 2025, from 8:00 a.m. until the closing 

of the polls for the purpose of correcting the list of voters. The Polls will open at 8:00 a.m. 

and close at 8:00 p.m. 

After the closing of the polls, the meeting will be recessed until 6:00 p.m., June 12th, 2025 

at the Lyman Elementary School in said Town, at which time the remainder of the 

warrant will be acted upon.  

General Note: As per the Town of Lyman Charter, section 2.2.2 – Warrant Articles 

“…….Articles concerning appropriations shall contain the statement of fact in additions to 

other information contained in three (3) columns 

a. One showing the appropriation for the current fiscal year

b. One showing the appropriation proposed by the budget committee

c. One showing the appropriation recommended by the Board.”

___________________________________________________________________________ 

ARTICLE 3: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to transfer available 

funds such as State Funds and Excise Tax in the amount of $900,000; Surplus in the amount of 

$900,000, and any other funds which might be used to reduce the tax commitment.  

Select Board’s Vote: 5-0-0 Budget Committee Vote: No Vote 

DRAFT
ITEM #5: (d.) Annual Town Meeting Warrant



ARTICLE 4:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $7,500 to be 

deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Computer Reserve

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board   

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 0 $ 7,500        $ 7,500 

Select Board Vote:  5-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

ARTICLE 5:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $7,500 to be 

deposited into a non-lapsing reserve account to be known as Compactor Reserve. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 7,500 $ 7,500 $ 7,500 

Select Board Vote: 5-0-0        Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

ARTICLE 6:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $100,000 to 

be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Town Hall Reserve. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 10,000 $ 100,000 $ 100,000 

Select Board Vote: 5-0-0    Budget Committee Vote: 4-1-0 

ARTICLE  7:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $38,000 to 

be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Revaluation Reserve

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 22,000 $ 38,000         $ 38,000 

Select Board Vote: 5-0-0    Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 DRAFT



ARTICLE 8:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $15,000 

to be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Capital Improvement

Current Year 

Appropriation 

       Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

  $ 15,000 $ 15,000  $ 15,000 

 Select Board Vote: 5-0-0      Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

ARTICLE 9:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $5,000 to be          

deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Resident Disaster Relief.

Current Year  

Appropriation 

Select Board   

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 5,000 $ 5,000  $ 5,000 

         Select Board Vote: 5-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

ARTICLE 10:   To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $6,000 to 

be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Fire Hydrants

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board        

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 4,000 $ 6,000 $ 6,000 

Select Board Vote: 5-0-0     Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 11:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $1,000 to 

be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Charter Commission 

Reserve.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 

 Select Board Vote: 5-0-0   Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

DRAFT



ARTICLE 12:  To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes to be 

deposited into a non-lapsing reserve account known as Bunganut Park. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board   

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 20,000   $ 25,000   $ 20,000 

  Select Board Vote: 5-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 5-1-0 

ARTICLE 13:  To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes to be 

deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as Property Equalization 

Project.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board   

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 37,500   $ 82,400   $ 57,400 

  Select Board Vote: 5-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 14:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes to be 

deposited into a non-lapsing reserve account to be known as Cousens Bridge. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board   

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 0   $ 25,000   $ 25,000 

  Select Board Vote: 5-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 15:   To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$75,000 to be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as GMFR Vehicle 

Reserve Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 60,000 $ 75,000 $ 75,000 

Select Board Vote: 5-0-0   Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

DRAFT



ARTICLE 16:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$16,000 to be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as GMFR 

Facility, System & Equipment Reserve Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 16,000 $ 16,000      $ 16,000 

 Select Board Vote: 5-0-0   Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 17:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$14,000 to be deposited into the existing non-lapsing reserve account known as GMFR 

Building Reserve. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 14,000 $ 14,000 $ 14,000 

         Select Board Vote: 5-0-0 Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 18:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Surplus the sum of $720,000 

and to vote to appropriate from Excise the sum of $44,560 and to vote to raise and appropriate 

from Taxes the sum of $277,376 for a total of $1,041,936 for Salaries & Benefits. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $972,364 $1,041,936 $ 1,041,936 

 Select Board Vote: 3-2-0 Budget Committee Vote: 5-1-0 

ARTICLE 19:  To see what sum the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes for an 

Assessing Assistant and to combine with the sum of Article 18 if voted in the affirmative. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $0 $42,880 $ 0 

Select Board Vote: 5-0-0 Budget Committee Vote: 3-3-0 DRAFT



ARTICLE 20:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$104,793 for a Director of Facilities & Recreation and to combine with the sum of Article 18 

if voted in the  affirmative. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $0 $104,793 $ 104,793 

Select Board Vote: 5-0-0 Budget Committee Vote: 5-1-0 

ARTICLE 21: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$158,344 for the General Administration Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 162,935 $ 158,344 $ 158,344 

         Select Board Vote: 5-0-0          Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 22: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$11,350 for the Elections Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 15,517 $ 11,350 $ 11,350 

         Select Board Vote: 5-0-0                Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 23:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$31,221.30 for the General Administration – Insurance Services Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 38,543 $ 31,221.30 $ 31,221.30 

Select Board Vote: 5-0-0   Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 DRAFT



ARTICLE 24:   To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$2,500 to be deposited into a non-lapsing reserve account to be known as Contingency 

Reserve.  

Select Board Vote: 4-1-0        Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

ARTICLE 25:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$8,607.00 for the Animal Welfare Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 9,328 $ 8,607 $ 8,607 

         Select Board Vote: 5-0-0     Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 26:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$2,631  for Health and Human Services

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 2,632 $ 2,631 $ 2,631 

         Select Board Vote: 5-0-0    Budget Committee Vote: 4-1-0 

Note: Includes General Assistance and a donation to Lifeflight. 

ARTICLE 27: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from Excise the sum of $855,440 

for the Roads Account.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 839,048 $ 855,440 $ 855,440 

         Select Board Vote: 5-0-0     Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

       Budget Committee 

       Recommendation 

$2,500 $ 2,500  $2,500 

DRAFT



ARTICLE 28:   To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$828,060.33 for the Buildings & Grounds Account.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 814,105 $ 828,060.33 $ 828,060.33 

         Select Board Vote: 4-1-0    Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

Note: Includes care & maintenance, mowing, plowing, waste services, energy, and signage. 

ARTICLE 29:   To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from FY 26 Revenue the sum of 

$30,000 and to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of $333,185 for a total of $363,185 

for the Transfer Station Account

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$ 345,375 $ 363,185 $ 363,185 

         Select Board Vote: 3-2-0     Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

ARTICLE 30:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$10,350 for the Parks and Recreation Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 10,310 $ 10,350 $ 10,350 

 Select Board Vote: 5-0-0     Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

ARTICLE 31:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$136,600 for the Outsourced General Administration Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 130,650  $ 136,600 $ 136,600 

         Select Board Vote: 5-0-0          Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

Note: Includes professional services, legal services, audit services, cemetery, plannings board 

professional services, Springvale/Sanford YMCA, & mapping services.  Town Hall Expansion 

Next Phase has been moved to Capital Improvement.  

DRAFT



ARTICLE 32:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$209,803.50 for the Outsourced Other Account. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 207,541 $ 209,803.50  $ 209,803.50 

  Select Board Vote: 5-0-1       Budget Committee Vote: 5-0-0 

Note: Includes Library, Lyman Historical Society, and PSAP’s fees. 

ARTICLE 33: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$784,166.83  for the Town of Lyman’s share of Goodwin Mills Fire Rescue Department and 

said sum to be paid to the Treasurer of the Goodwin Mills Fire Rescue pursuant to the 

Interlocal Agreement between the Town of Lyman and the Town of Dayton. Any unused 

amounts will be carried forward. To be effective, the Town of Dayton must also vote to 

appropriate its share of such costs. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 706,695 $ 784,166.83 $ 784,166.83 

       Select Board Vote: 5-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 6-0-0 

Select Board Budget Committee 

Lyman Operating Costs (72.32%) $212,437.76 $212,437.76 

Lyman Personnel Costs (72.32%) $571,729.07 $571,729.07 

Note: Includes ambulance revenue and FY 24  surplus in the amount of $300,000 and applied 

to total balance of $1,384,301.47  (of which Lyman’s portion is 72.32% or $784,166.83). 

ARTICLE 34: To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$81,493.61  for the Town of Lyman’s share of Goodwin Mills Fire Rescue Department and 

said sum to be paid to the Treasurer of the Goodwin Mills Fire Rescue pursuant to the 

Interlocal Agreement between the Town of Lyman and the Town of Dayton. Any unused 

amounts will be carried forward. To be effective, the Town of Dayton must also vote to 

appropriate its share of such costs. 

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

 $ 0 $ 81,493.61 $ 81,493.61 

       Select Board Vote: 5-0-0         Budget Committee Vote: 5-1-0 

Select Board Budget Committee 

Lyman Operating Costs (72.32%) $ $ 

Lyman Personnel Costs (72.32%) $81,493.61 $81,493.61 

Note: This article would increase hours by 60 with 42 being full-time. 

DRAFT



ARTICLE  35:  To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate from Taxes the sum of 

$29,848.35 for Capital Improvement Purchases.

Current Year 

Appropriation 

Select Board 

Recommendation 

Budget Committee 

Recommendation 

$95,861 $29,848.35 $29,848.35 

      Select Board Vote: 5-0-0        Budget Committee Vote: 4-1-0 

Note:  Town Hall Expansion Next Phase was reclassified from Outsourced Other. 

ARTICLE  36:   To see if the Town will vote to deposit the balance of funds available on June 

30, 2024 that were derived from the sale of timber and any future sales of timber into a non-

lapsing reserve account to be known as Timber Sales designated for capital improvement 

projects or other initiatives related to Town assets.  

Note:  As of April 23, 2025 the balance is $8,642.15 

ARTICLE  37:   To see if the Town will vote to deposit the balance of funds available on June 

30, 2024 that were appropriated for the Kennebunk Pond Reserve into the Bunganut Project 

Reserve Account.  

Note:  As of April 23, 2025 the balance is $18.37 

ARTICLE 38:   To see if the Town will vote to take from the State of Maine Snowmobile 

Registration Fee Fund; said monies to be turned over to the Lyman Snowmobile Club for the 

purpose of maintaining their snowmobile trails to be open for use by the public. These funds 

will be released after the Town is reimbursed for the 2024-2025 registration, as determined by 

the State of Maine.  

ARTICLE 39:   To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Tax Collector to accept any 

prepayments of taxes not yet due or assessed. Any taxes paid above the amount finally assessed 

shall be repaid without interest upon request.   

ARTICLE  40:    To see if the Town will vote to set the interest rate to be paid by the Town 

on abated taxes at 3% for the fiscal year.  

DRAFT



ARTICLE 41: To see if the Town will vote to appropriate $15,000 from overlay to pay tax 

abatements and applicable interest granted during the 2026 year. Explanation: Even though 36 

M.R.S.A §710 authorizes assessors to raise overlay, the municipal officers have no authority to

spend the amount of overlay without an appropriation vote.

ARTICLE 42: To see if the Town will vote to set a date for taxes to become due and payable 

and to fix interest rate of 7.5% for interest charged on taxes unpaid after this or 30 days after the 

bills are mailed out, whichever is later. 

Note:  

Tax Collector Recommendation of 7.5% (a 0.5% decrease from FY25) based on state Maximum 

(current state max is 7.50%) 

Tax Collector Recommendation to set dates on October 1st, 2024, and April 1st, 2025 

ARTICLE  43:  To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to waive 

foreclosure of a tax lien mortgage and pursuant to state statute if (1) the taxpayer agrees in 

writing to pay outstanding balance within one (1) year; and (2) no such waiver has been 

granted by the Town Select Board within the past three (3) years. 

ARTICLE  44:  To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board to waive 

foreclosure of a tax lien mortgage pursuant to State statue on such terms as may be determined 

by the Select Board to be in the Town’s best interest.  

ARTICLE  45:  To see if the Town will authorize the Select Board to sell any tax-acquired 

property and/or Town-owned property the Select Board deems no longer purposeful for 

municipal use and to issue a quit claim deed for the same. Sales to be by sealed bid, public 

auction or contract with a real estate broker, if to other than the owner of record at the time of 

foreclosure, and no Select Board member during the term of his or her office may acquire from 

the Town any interest in real estate acquired by the Town on account of nonpayment of taxes 

unless the owner of record at the time of foreclosure was the Select Board member or the son, 

daughter, spouse, or parent of the Select Board member. Except that the Municipal Officers 

shall use the special sale process required by 36 M.R.S §943-C for qualifying homestead 

property if they choose to sell to anyone other than the former owner(s).  DRAFT



ARTICLE  46: To see if the Town will vote to deposit any excess proceeds from the sale of 

tax-acquired property and/or Town-owned property the Select Board deems no longer 

purposeful for municipal use into a non-lapsing reserve account to be known as Asset 

Proceeds to be designated for capital improvement projects or other initiatives related to Town 

assets. 

ARTICLE  47: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept and expend 

State and Federal Grant funds received during the fiscal year 

ARTICLE  48: To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Selectmen to accept and expend 

State and Federal Grant funds received during the fiscal year.    

Given under our hand at Lyman, Maine this _______ day of _______________A.D., 2025. 

Jessica Picard, Chair Victoria Gavel, Vice Chair 

Amber Swett David Alves 

Joseph Wagner DRAFT



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday April 22nd, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 2 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Selectboard members present: Victoria Gavel, Joseph Wagner, David Alves (Via Zoom) 
Selectboard members absent: Jessica Picard, Amber Swett 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1 M.R.S.A §405 (E) Discussion regarding consultations with legal counsel 
Victoria Gavel – Motions to go into executive session per M.R.S.A §405 (E) Discussion regarding consultations with 
legal counsel.  
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0 

Victoria Gavel – Motions to come out of executive session.  
Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0 

Joseph Wagner – Motions to approve and sign two quit claim deeds for parcels 7 & 7A on Tax Map 11 for the release 
of defective tax foreclosure.  
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
None 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others
No public Comment.

b. Mail

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

No New Updates
b. Discussion - public comment procedures, requesting agenda placement and managing Q&A.

Joseph Wagner – Motions to table item for next agenda.
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Fire Chief – All Hands – Reviewed in agenda packet.
b. Treasurer – Expense Report - Reviewed in agenda packet.
c. Town Clerk – Excise Report - Reviewed in agenda packet.

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Review/Approve – RSU #57 warrant for Budget Validation Referendum

Joseph Wagner – Motions to approve placement of RSU #57 budget warrant for the June 10th,
2025 Election.
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0

b. Schedule Public Hearing(s) for Annual Town Meeting
A public hearing is scheduled on May 19th, 2025 at 6:00pm to be held prior to the regular Select
Board meeting.

DRAFT
ITEM #6: (a.) Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday April 22nd, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 2 

c. Appointment – Election Clerks
Victoria Gavel – Motions to appoint Margaret Macdonald, Janice Auger, Erin Camarena, Irene

Single, Susan Hathorne, Diane Walls, Lorna Munnick, Eileen Kelly, Michelle Feliccitti, Barbara Hull,

Evelyn Lord, Katrina Randall, Catherine Girard, Kevan Whitten, Katherine Allen, Rita Gervais, April

Vansandt, Dorothy MacFarlane, Stephen Lord, Katherine Sterns.

Joseph Wagner – Seconds the motion, Motion passes: 3-0-0

d. Planning Board – Review/Approve Bylaws & Mission Statement
Joseph Wagner – Motions to table the item to the next agenda.
David Alves – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 3-0-0

ITEM #6 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 04/7/2025

David Alves – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 3-0-0

ITEM #7 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #46 in the amount of $30,727.25

David Alves – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 3-0-0
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #47 (FY2025) in the amount of $92,268.10

David Alves – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 3-0-0

ADJOURN 
David Alves – Motions to adjourn. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passes: 3-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Jessica Picard 

__________________________________________ 
David Alves 

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Joseph Wagner 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 2 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated April 22nd, 2025 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne

DRAFT



ITEM #7: (a.) Payroll Warrant





ITEM #7: (b.) AP Warrant














